
CLARKSVILLE URBANIZED AREA 
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

  Stan Williams                 329 MAIN STREET            Jill Hall 
  MPO Director            CLARKSVILLE, TN 37040      Transportation Planner 
stanwilliams@cityofclarksville.com         PHONE: (931)645-7448       jhall@cityofclarksville.com 

AGENDA  
For the Technical Coordinating Committee and the Executive Board of the 
Clarksville Urbanized Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) 

Date: 
Time: 
Location: 

Thursday, March 21, 2024 
10:00 a.m. 
In person meeting at Regional Planning Commission (RPC) lower conference room 

(Executive Board must be in-person to vote) and virtual access link at www.CUAMPO.com website 

1) Review, discussion and adoption of the minutes from the February 8, 2024 meeting;

2) Review, Discussion and adoption of Resolution 2024-07 to amend the 2050 Metropolitan
Transportation Plan (MTP) and associated conformity determination report. The amendment makes
changes to the Revenue on Table 3, changes to the length, total stage (YOE) cost, and funding source
on Table 7, and the program cost, revenue and balance on Table 9 in the 2050 MTP.

3) Review, Discussion and adoption of Resolution 2024-08 to amend the Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP) Project #70 and its associated short conformity determination report. The amendment in
the FY2023-FY2026 TIP is to add $1,400,000 total funds ($1,120,000 STBG-L + $280,000 local match) to
the construction project and correct the termini wording, project description, total project cost, and
long-range plan ID#;

4) Review and discussion of the SS4A grant and the timeline for completion.

5) New Business – members of the public and/or MPO members;

6) Adjourn.

mailto:stanwilliams@cityofclarksville.com
mailto:jhall@cityofclarksville.com
http://www.cuampo.com/


Clarksville Urbanized Area 
Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)’s 

Joint Technical Coordinating Committee and Executive Board Meeting 
February 8, 2024 @ 11:00 am 

 
In-Person Meeting in the RPC lower conference room 

with the Virtual Meeting/You Tube Option 
 

Members Present: (in-person)  
 

Mayor Golden*     Montgomery County Mayor 
   Mayor Pitts*     City of Clarksville Mayor 

Herman Wright*  Rep. Tennessee Dept. of Transportation (TDOT) 
Thomas Witt*          Rep. Kentucky Transportation Cabinet (KYTC) 
Mike Ringgenberg*  CTS 
Bill Chaudoin*  Rep. Christian County, KY 
Jeff Bryant*   Montgomery County Hwy Dept (MCHD) 
Tom Britton*   Rep. City of Hopkinsville, CDS 
Daniel Capparella*  Greater Nashville Regional Council (GNRC) 
Taylor Lee   GNRC 
Jon Storey   TDOT, R3 
Ann Marie Anway  TDOT 
Nick Hall   KYTC, D2   
Nick Powell   Montgomery County Engineer 
Daniel Morris   RPC 
Stan Williams   MPO 
Jill Hall   MPO 
*Voting members 
 

 
Mayor Pitts called the meeting to order and welcomed those viewing on-line. He started with the 
first item on the agenda: the review, discussion and adoption of the minutes from the January 11, 
2023 meeting.  Mayor Golden made the motion to adopt the minutes and Mr. Ringgenberg 
seconded the motion. The minutes were adopted unanimously. 
 
Item #2 on the agenda was pulled from the meeting. Montgomery County is in discussions with 
Eastern Federal Lands and TDOT on contract amendments and project length. This project, 
Lafayette Road widening, will be presented at the next meeting. 
 
Item #3 on the agenda was the review, discussion and adoption of Resolution 2024-05 to amend 
the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for Clarksville Transit Systems budget revisions 
for TIP projects 25 and 72. Mr. Williams stated that as CTS received grant funding the TIP needed 
to be revised. This occurs annually for CTS. Mr. Williams reviewed each project changes shown 
below. 

• TIP #25 Associated Capital Maintenance - In FY2024, change the 5307 total funds from 
$150,000 to $392,421 (313,936 fed; 39,242 state; 39,243 local).  
In FY2025 change the 5307 funds in the amount of $150,000 total funds to $510,000 total 
funds (408,000 fed; 51,000 state; 51,000 local). 

 
• TIP #72 Transit Buses – In FY2024, add in 5339 total funds of $538,648 (430,918 fed; 

53,865 state; 53,865 local). 



Page 2 
Joint TCC & Executive Board Meeting 
February 8, 2024 

In FY2024, add in 5307 total funds of $1,538,648 (430,918 fed; 853,865 state; 253,865 
local). 
In FY2025, change the 5339 total funds from $2,500,000 to $2,100,000 (1,680,000 fed; 
315,000 state; 105,000 local). 
In FY2025, change the 5307 total funds from $1,000,000 to $2,000,000 (0 fed; 1,600,000 
state; 400,000 local). 

Mayor Golden made the motion to adopt Resolution 2024-05 and Mr. Ringgenberg seconded the 
motion.  The resolution was adopted unanimously. 

Item #4 on the agenda was the review, discussion, and adoption of Resolution 2024-06 to authorize 
the filing of an application with the Dept. of Transportation for a grant under the Infrastructure 
Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) and committing the local share of funds necessary to secure a 
Section 5303 grant application through KYTC. Mr. Williams stated this is done annually in order 
to apply for the Section 5303 grant funding for FY2025. There were no public comments. Mayor 
Golden made the motion to adopt Resolution 2024-06 and Mr. Ringgenberg seconded the motion.  
The resolution was adopted unanimously. 

Item #5 on the agenda was new business from members of the public and/or MPO members. There 
was no new business from the public. Mr. Witt from KYTC said that Jared Jeffers had accepted the 
Bike/Pedestrian Coordinator position with KYTC and would not be the representative from KYTC 
to come to our meeting. Mr. Witt said he would again be our representative. He said the KYTC 6-
year plan has been submitted to the legislature and should soon have its approval by the new fiscal 
year. 
Mr. Capparella from GNRC, said the kick off meeting for the steering committee for the 
Coordinated Public Transit Human Services Transportation Plan will be February 27th at 11:00 at 
the GNRC offices. The Plan should be completed by the end of July 2024 or the beginning of 
August 2024. 

Item #6 Mayor Pitts made the motion to adjourned the meeting and Mayor Golden seconded the 
motion. The meeting was adjourned. 

Dated:  February 8, 2024 

______________________ 
Mayor Joe Pitts, Chairman 
MPO Executive Board 



















RESOLUTION 2024-08 

APPROVING AMENDMENT TDOT #104 (CLK TN #3) TO THE FY2023-FY2026 

TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP) AND ASSOCIATED 

CONFORMITY DETERMINATION REPORT (CDR) OF THE CLARKSVILLE 

URBANIZED AREA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION(MPO) 

WHEREAS, the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is prepared on a four-year basis, 

per FAST Act guidance, with amendments prepared on an as needed basis. This process is in 

place to document the cooperatively developed program of projects recommended by the 

Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC) for selection by the Executive Board to be advanced 

during the program period; and 

WHEREAS, to amend the FY2023-FY2026 TIP for TIP# 70, Lafayette Road; to change the 

termini, project description, construction funding amounts, total project cost and Long-Range 

Plan#. 

a. Termini - change from "from Walnut Grove Road 1,940 feet to/thru Ft. Campbell
Gate" to "from near Walnut Grove Road, approximately 0.44 miles west into Ft.
Campbell Military Reservation";

b. Project Description - changed from "Reconstruction and widening of approximately
1,940 feet of Lafayette Rd. The widening will consist of four 12' lanes with paved
shoulders that transition from 10' wide to a 2.5'curb and gutter on both sides of the
roadway. The center lane will be tapered from 5 lanes into a 4-lane section for entry
into the gate" to "Reconstruction and widening of approximately 0.44 miles of
Lafayette Road. The final roadway cross section will widen the existing cross section
to one consisting of four ( 4) 12-foot lanes with IO-foot paved shoulders on both sides
of the roadway for portions of the route and ( 4) 12-foot lanes with no shoulders in other
segments. The center lane of the existing roadway will be tapered from 5 lanes into a
4-lane section."

c. Construction funding - added $1,400,000 total funds to FY2024 construction phase.
This is divided out as $1,120,000 federal STBG-L funds and $280,000 local match.

d. Total project cost -increased from $2,688,000 to $4,088,000;
e. Long Range Plan # - changed from project's location in the 2045 MTP to the 2050

MTP adopted on January 11, 2024;

WHEREAS, members of the Interagency Consultation (IAC) agreed that this amendment is 
nonexempt from air quality conformity and required the associated CDR be provided for the 
FY2023-FY2026 TIP to meet the federal transportation conformity requirements in 40 CFR Part 
93;and 

WHEREAS, the locally developed Participation Plan has been followed. The 14 - day public 

review period began on March 6, 2024 and ended March 20, 2024. Said document was made 

available for review; and 









New Amd 104
Mar 21, 2024



New Amd 104
Mar 21, 2024


	Corrected Fiscal ConstraintReport.pdf
	Agenda & Info Packet 032124.pdf
	Amd 1 2050MTP LafayetteRd 032124.pdf
	CompleteAmd104LafayetteRdCLK3 032124.pdf
	Agenda March 21 2024 MPO Mtg.pdf
	020824Min.pdf




